
 
 

 Trust Headquarters 
Russells Hall Hospital 

Dudley 
West Midlands 

DY1 2HQ 

                                                                                                                           

Date: 20/05/2013 

 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 - Ref: FOI/011429 

 

With reference to your FOI request that was received on 18/04/2013 in connection with 'Vehicle fleet'. 
 

 

Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is enclosed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Further information about your rights is also available from the Information Commissioner at: 
 
Information Commissioner 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
Fax: 01625 524510 
www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Room 34a, First Floor, Esk House, Russells Hall Hospital, Dudley, DY1 2HQ 
Email: FOI@dgh.nhs.uk 

mailto:FOI@dgh.nhs.uk


 

 

 
Please find the responses to your request, in turn, below: 
 
1. What is the total number of vehicles in the organisation’s fleet? 
2. How many of the vehicles are Cars? 
3. How many of the vehicles are Vans? 
4. How many of the vehicles are LGV/HGV? 
5. What percentage of Cars are leased? 
6. Who is the lease provider for Cars? 
7. What percentage of Vans, LGV and HGV are leased? 
8. Who is the lease provider for Vans, LGV and HGV? 
9. Are the Vans, LGV and HGV vehicles maintained in a garage owned and operated by the organisation? 
10. If the organisation does not maintain its own vehicles, please provide the name of the company or organisation 
that maintains the Vans, LGV and HGVs 
11. If there is a contract in place for Van, LGV/HGV maintenance please advise of the date the contract was let 
and when the contract is scheduled to be reviewed. 
12. How much does the organisation spend on vehicle fleet maintenance in a year? 
  
In response to questions 1 - 12, The Trust has one PFI Contract for the provision of buildings and services to Russell’s 
Hall Hospital, Corbett Outpatient Centre and Guest Outpatient Centre. The Trusts private partner responsible for the 
buildings and services (to include transport) is Summit Healthcare (Dudley) Ltd. 
 
Summit contract with a number of subcontractors for the provision of the services. The full range of service 
programmes are paid for by means of a single Unitary Payment and Tariff Adjuster Mechanism which does not 
identify specific costs and items. 
 
The Trust’s annual unitary payment to the PFI company for the building availability and FM services is @ 
£36,958,096.  The Trust’s contract with our PFI Partner started on 17th May 2001 and expires after 17th May 204113. 
 
 Who is the individual responsible for the vehicle fleet? 
 
Services ManagerSummit Healthcare Russells Hall Hospital Dudley West Midlands DY1 2HQ 


